Tonia Milton

From: Willie Mack <wmack@obantimes.co.uk>

Sent: 27 August 2015 19:06

To: IPSO Inquiries

Subject: IPSO annual report Sept - Dec 2014; Wyvex Media Limited, Oban
Attachments: IPSO annual report Sept 2015.doc

I have enclosed a copy of our submission to the IPSO annual report for the stated period.
I will be back in the office from Sept 14 onwards, if you have any questions.

Willie Mack,
The Oban Times.
Tel: 01631 730063.

This email is meant only for the person(s) named above and may contain sensitive information. If you are not the
intended

recipient or responsible for delivering the message, please be kind enough to delete it and let us know of our error by
replying to the sender.

We do our very best to ensure that this email is virus free but it is your responsibility to carry

out further virus checks on this email and its attachments.

Any views/information contained in this message which do not relate to our business are not authorised by us.

Wyvex Media Ltd HQ, Crannog Lane, Lochavullin Industrial Estate, Oban, Argyll, PA34 4HB

Reg No. SC82218. Tel. 01631568000 email: info@wyvexmedia.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




[PSO annual report from Wyvex Media Limited, Oban.
September - December 2014

TITLES PUBLISHED:

The Oban Times print/digital edition  weekly (Thur) 13,000

The Campbeltown Courier print/digital edition  weekly (Fri) 3,500
The Argyllshire Advertiser print/digital edition  weekly (Fri) 2,500
The Arran Banner  print/digital edition = weekly (Sat) 3,500

RESPONSIBLE PERSON
Willie Mack, editor, the Oban Times
OVERVIEW

The Oban Times, which is 154 years old, is the regional title for the West Highlands
of Scotland and enjoys the soubriquet, 'the Highland man's bible'. It has the largest
geographical spread of any local weekly newspaper in Scotland, serving an area
which stretches from the Kintyre peninsula in the south to Fort William and Mallaig
in the north.

Sister titles, Campbeltown Courier and Argyllshire Advertiser, circulate in the
historically important but small Argyllshire towns of Campbeltown and
Lochgilphead. The Arran Banner serves the island off the west coast of Scotland that
bears its name.

All titles have a dedicated website, Facebook and Twitter pages.

INTERNAL GUIDES

One of the essential references guides for journalists is the Oban Times house style
guide, which is available to all editorial staff. Journalists also receive a copy of the
'editors code of practice' in hard copy form when they join the department. We also
circulate IPSO rulings among staff, discussing and determining the implications. Staff
are also given a copy of the employee handbook.

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES

Pre-publication guidance

The editor or senior staff member would seek advice from IPSO to comply with the
editors' code;

The editor or senior staff member would seek advice from the company's media

lawyer.

Verification of stories
The editor and journalists will always endeavour to follow best practice
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Compliance with the editors' code
We will comply with the findings of IPSO and take the suggested remedial action.

Editorial complaints

We have a standard complaints procedure which is published in the letters pages of
our newspapers and on the websites. It explains in detail how we will attempt to
resolve legitimate complaints and carries details of IPSO.

We state unequivocally that we will abide by the findings of IPSO and the remedial
action it deems necessary.

STAFF TRAINING

Journalists are constantly receiving relevant updates and guidance about the
implications of regulatory changes, particularly in relation to the editors' code of
practice and industry best practice. We arrange law seminars from our legal advisers
on changes to court contempt proceedings and defamation.

ADVERSE ADJUDICATIONS

‘There have been no adverse adjudications against Wyvex Media, Oban.



